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Fire destroyed

By GORDON B. SEAVEY

WESTFORD - One of
Westford's most Interesting
old landmarks, the origlnal
John Abbot house, fell victim
to Fire 64 vears ago yesterday,
to the day and date,
{February 25, 1914) on a frigid
cold winter nlght. And by
chance, Mabel M. Prescott,
thén o junior at Westford
Academy, had Just received a
box Brownie camera, and
looking for Sublects, had
takien o picture of the Abbot
house buried in snowdrifls the
Saturday prior la the fire.

The followlng day,
Prescott, who now lives ai 32
Boston Hoad, managed a ple-
fure of the remalng, which ac-
compaties this articie,
Commanding a cholce loca-

" Wast view ol the Abbot

tion in Westford cenier,
alotgside the white-splired
First Parish Chuich and
overlooking -the town ecom-
mon, the Abbol hoise had

come down through genera--

starling with Jodl Adbot. Tis
imposing front faced Main
Street, opposite the present
Center Post Office, It was a
center entrance coloalal with
four corner rooms an each
floar. Over the vears It had
been substastially
remodelied,

At the time of its demise, 2
wide porch ran along the west
side, & cupela had been addad
along with modern porticos
over the doors. The white-
fenced front yard had been
removed. On the notth side,

tions of the Iarﬁ%y. probably
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The day after
hamastead In Wastlord, taken
the day after It burned, 84

faclng the church, was a
sizeatite efl. A large barn and
carrlage house, complete
with dovecot atlached, set
back a bit between house and
church. Distance saved this
sel of buildings.

When Prescott took her
photograph an Saturday, little
did she know thal the next
morning, the venerabie
bullding would be In sham-
bles, with the rool gone and
the remaining walls scorched
by the Inferno. Her camera
elicked again.

ALTHOUGH STILL in the
Abbol. family, it had bean
leased to @ well-known local
young man, Edward Fisher,

Wwis acoupying the home
at the time with his wite and
two children, He was a highly

respected citizen and lown
clerk, and had his law office
and library in the wing of the
house. He also wos associated
in Lowell with his brother,
Judge Frederic A Ficher.

It was a bitter ¢old night on
February 24, 1013, according
to his daughier, Either Fisher
Hosmer, and no doubt the
fireplaces and hesting system
had been pushed lo the limlt.
There had been problems with
one of the chimneys previous-
v, but il was theught proper
repairs had been made,

Fire erupted in the middle
of the night and the flames
and smoke awakned Esther,
then only five, whose cries

ve the alarm. Sensing the

ire had gained nquenchable
headway, the fatier picked up
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yoars ago today,

his daaghter and gathered his
wife, Helen, with the younger
daughter, Barbara, and
dashed safely to the street.
Everything else was lell
bahind.

The. volunieer fire depart-
mend did its best, but 1o littie
avail. Its Beadguariers was
nearhy on Hoston Road,
housed in g tiny white butlding
on the property of Alfred and
Rath Tuttle. Yeoarly real was
$60. The horse-drawn wagen
Carried ten fire extinguishers,
some lodders and hoge.

The Westlord Company was
headed by Edward M. Abbot
as chief.

It was a case of too little,
too late. THe fire had already
gone gut of eontrel when spal-

ted. The volinteer firemen
had to be summoned by
telephone as there wos oo
central alarm system,
Iranically, the fire eagineers
had requested a modern
dlarm systern in the warrant
for thal vear. As was
customary, the church bell
was rtung to alert the
neighborhood.

THE HOUSE and contents,
Including many valoable antl-
ques, were a wtal loss, For-
tunately, the dl whers town
records were kept, as well as
Fisher's cliens’ files, was
saved, .

There were other aspects to
the holscaust, too, thal kept
lownspeople talking, even to

landmark 64 years ago

this day. Alec Fisher, who
boasted he had never missed
@ fire call, didn't learn about
his brother's place golng up In
smoke until the rext day.
William E. Wright slipped on
an leecoated ladder and In-
Jjured a leg.

As to the lime the original
house was bailt, it iz net
known. History of the First
Parish Church notes that’
when It came time (o build a
third meetinghouse, the town
voled 10 80 S0 00 January 13,
1T, A week later the as-
sembly woted 1o buy land of
Jogl Abbot and “‘that the
South Side SIll shali besetina
perrilel line from ihe
Southeast Comner of Joel Ab-
bot's heuse..." Twenly

pounds was the purchase

price,

It is alio thought that
perhaps 2t one time a
member of the Butterfleld
timily, which was large,
eporated a favern [n the
bujlding. Whether true of not,
it was idealy located for a
neontime break for the all-
day Sunday worshippers.

OTHER FIRES of
historical ingortance In this
cenlury were the Colonel John
Roblnson Revoletlonary
farmbouse e 1997, the Farge
Pond ice hosses in 1820 and
agatn in 1930, and the Nashoba
Farm ai the corner of
Hildreth Street and Concord
Road in 1818



